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M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: V92 RFQ Nitrogen analyzer

Parvin Nazirova <pnazirova@ael-electrical.com> Mon, Jul 14, 2025 at 1:02 PM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib,
Would you please quote for the Max N2AE With the external sensor,

Best Regards,

AL
AEL b

Parvin Nazirova

Internal Sales

M: 1994 515739675

T: +44 1224 899133

E: pnazirova@ael-electrical.com

W: www.ael-electrical.com

Address/Invoice address: Unit A, Hydropark, Tern Pl, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen AB23 8JX, UK

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1837623777443782957&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1837623777443782957 1/5
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From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 12:39 PM

To: Parvin Nazirova <pnazirova@ael-electrical.com>
Subject: Re: V92 RFQ Nitrogen analyzer

Hello

Good morning

Thank you for your email.

Can you please confirm which product you want the quote for as they are two different models.

Do you require the quote for:

0111274 - MaxN2 AE Nitrogen Analyzer or the 0111273 - Max N2 A Nitrogen Analyzer.

Please advise so | can proceed with the quote.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1837623777443782957&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1837623777443782957 2/5
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Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

From: Parvin Nazirova <pnazirova@ael-electrical.com>
Date: Mon, 14 Jul 2025 at 05:39

Subject: V92 RFQ Nitrogen analyzer

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1837623777443782957&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1837623777443782957 3/5
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Good morning,

Hope this email finds you well.

Could you please quote on the below or alternative (with providing datasheet) ?

Please quote on qty 1 and kindly provide lead time and delivery cost to AEL Aberdeen (details are in the signature)

https://www.maxtec.com/product/analysis/industrial-analyzers/maxn2/

Best Regards,

S RE SPECIALIST

JJ.

] 1 ELECTRICAL
AEL DISTRIBUTORS

Parvin Nazirova

Internal Sales

M: 1994 515739675

T: +44 1224 899133

Gmail - Fwd: V92 RFQ Nitrogen analyzer

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1837623777443782957&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f: 1837623777443782957

4/5



7/14/25, 1:04 PM Gmail - Fwd: V92 RFQ Nitrogen analyzer
E: pnazirova@ael-electrical.com

W: www.ael-electrical.com

Address/Invoice address: Unit A, Hydropark, Tern Pl, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen AB23 8JX, UK
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